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Gannett
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Albany, New York 12207

ATT: Yancy Roy

RE: Exposing the comrption of the "merit selection" process to the
Court of Aopeals

Dear Mr. Roy:

As discussed, the NYS Commission on Judicial Nomination's abandonment of ..merit
selection" principles is the subject of CJA's October 16, 2000 report - copies of which were
hand-delivered on Tuesday to the New York offrces of the Governor -i Ct i"f Judge - in
addition to the bar associations purporting to evaluate the Commission's recommendees.

A copy will be mailed for your review.

Meantimg far<ed herewith is our Report's Conclusion, providing athumbnail i-page sunrmary,
as well as the Report's cover and first two introductory pages. CJA's Letter to ttre gait or,,,An
Appeal to Fairness: Revisit the Court of Appeats" 1]gewYorkPos! l4/Zg/9g)- which is the
Report's first Exhibit, referred to on page l - is also fa:<ed herewith.

Thank you.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

&na€"TfW
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)


